



Cinzia Iten

Attorney at Law, MLaw, LL.M.

Contact

Zurich Office
Tel. +41 58 200 39 00
cinzia.iten@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Zurich

Rämistrasse 5
P.O. Box
8024 Zürich

As a committed and motivated lawyer, I will advocate for your concerns. Your satisfaction is my top priority.

Cinzia Iten has been working as a lawyer at Kellerhals Carrard since 2024. Her main areas of focus include contract law, liability law, and corporate law. Additionally, her practice extends to internal investigations, antitrust law, and compliance.

Before starting her career as a lawyer, Cinzia Iten obtained her Bachelor's and Master's degrees in Law from the University of Zurich, as well as an LL.M. in Chicago. She also worked as a legal trainee at Kellerhals Carrard in 2022-2023.

Expertise

Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Company & Corporate Law / M&A



Insurance and Liability



White-collar crime, mutual legal assistance, internal investigations, crisis management, and compliance



Antitrust and Competition Law



Career

- From 2024: Attorney at Law, Kellerhals Carrard, Zurich
 - 2022-2023: Trainee lawyer, Kellerhals Carrard, Zurich
 - 2020-2021
Auditor, County Court, Hinwil
 - 2018-2020
Student auxiliary, Walder Wyss Zurich
 - 2018
Short-term placement student, Homburger, Zurich
 - 2018
Short-term placement student, Walder Wyss, Zurich
 - 2016-2018
Librarian, Kellerhals Carrard, Zurich
-

Memberships

- Swiss Bar Association (SAV)
 - Zurich Bar Association (ZAV)
-

Education

- 2024: Admitted to the bar, Zurich
 - 2022: LL.M. Chicago-Kent College of Law
 - 2020
MLaw University of Zurich
 - 2018
BLaw, University of Zurich
-

Languages

German, English, French, Italian
